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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 1:59 PM
To: klein@modernsg.com.sg; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: FW: Requesting assessment for lorry claims (Modern Singapore)
Attachments: image0.jpeg; image1.jpeg; image2.jpeg; YQ2593G Survey Report.pdf

Dear Klein 
 
Your service request is acknowledged. Basing on the attached documents, it would appear to me that the 
lorry has been repaired. We will contact the workshop to arrange for an after repair inspection to verify the 
items listed in the survey report. We will come back to you on our fees for the after repair inspection and 
fees for the negotiation on a fair and reasonable amount for settlement. 
 
Dear Celine 
 
Please contact workshop for the re-inspection first and arrange surveyor to attend.  Or you can contact 
Eddy 96770025 as per below email. 
 
Best Regards, 
Bryan Ang  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Klein Phua <klein@modernsg.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 9:57 AM 
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Requesting assessment for lorry claims (Modern Singapore) 
 
Hi Bryan, 
 
As spoken, we are seeking your company’s services to assess the repair claims for the accident on a lorry that was 
caused by our machine. We also require yourside to help to you negotiate to close this case in a commercial 
settlement between us and the lorry too.   
 
As attached are the photos at the accident and the costing break down that was given to us.  
 
The point of contact that is in contact with us is a guy called Eddy 96770025. He said he is from the lorry’s insurance 
side.  
 
The accident had happened on the 7th Aug 2021.  
 
Please also kindly advise your services fee too.  
 
 

 

 
Regards, 
Klein Phua 
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Modern (Singapore) Access & Equipment Pte Ltd  
+65 8500 0084 


